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Macdonald College.
Railway Stations. Express and Telegraph Offices

Ste. Anne de Bellevue. Que .
PHYSICS DEPARTMENT

'
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POST OFFICE:

MACDONALD COLLEGE QUE .. CANADA .

June 21st, 1920*

■m

Dr* Frank D* Adams,
Acting-Principal,

Me Gill University, 
Montreal,

<tue.

Dear Dr* Adams,

I have your letter of Jtine 14-th
for which I thank you*

I wish to point out, however, an 
error in the second paragraph. You state in part 
as follows : "and ask that you be allowed to appear 
before a Committee of the Faculty of Agriculture 
of Macdonald College*" 
paragraph of the letter from the Faculty of Agriculture, 
you will notice that the Faculty of Agriculture ask 
that a Committee of the Faculty of Agriculture be 
permitted to appear before the Board of Governors 
or before the Committee to which their letter may be 
referred*
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If you will note the second last
;S:333

Respectfully yours,

« a
3 Secretary of the Faculty of

Agriculture*
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